

Jenkins Liquor Stores and Saloons


Prior to 1915, Jenkins had three Saloons as they were called in those days. One was operated by Mr. Westergren and the second by Heine Heinz and Mr. Sincleair. These men were from Brainerd and at that time paid the city of Jenkins $ 100.00 a year to operate their saloons. Whatever they made above the $ 100.00 fee was theirs to keep. One of the Bar tenders was Leo Adkins. The third saloon for whatever the reason did not stay in business long. Many disturbances and scuffles took place at these lively and rough and tumble places.


In 1915 Prohibition came into law and liquor was outlawed and the saloons were closed. Other uses and businesses found for these buildings. Even though liquor was outlawed, there were still those who sought out the spirits and those people who could provide it. The makers and providers of the outlawed liquor were known as “ bootleggers“. 


There were no bootlegger ever arrested in Jenkins, although bootleg whisky did make its way into town in a number of ways. It was brought in on the train packed in suitcases, hidden in the trunks of cars and the back of trucks. Some local bootleggers may have even had secret compartments built into their vehicles in which the liquor was hidden. But we may never know for sure. 


Just East of Jenkins is a road named Old Whiskey Road. The story goes that the road got it’s name from the fact that someone had a still located on the point of land. I do not know if it was operated during prohibition or when liquor was legal to consume. 


In 1934, the sale of liquor was again legal and Saloons and Liquor Stores again sprang to life in Jenkins. 

K. D. Lawson Off-sale Liquor Store


With prohibition repealed, Mr. Lawson opened up an off-sale liquor store in the front of his business. 

Jenkins Municipal Liquor Store


The city also founded a Municipal liquor Store in a building that was located on the North side of the road across form the Gleason Boatworks Building. A number of local people managed the business including Clair Newton, Harry Olson, Ed Showers, William Harms and others. 


After the old Church of God log building was moved to it’s present location, now Underdogs it became the new Municipal Liquor Store. Harry Olson, William Harms and Johnny Wales tended bar. In later years a Pequot man had the unfortunate luck to drop dead in the bar. 


The Municipal was later sold and since then has been the home of a number of bar and grills, a sports bar, Ozzie’s Fish House and is now home of Underdogs. 

